
,. f 

·From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
:Subject: 

Lewis, David 
Wednesday, December 30,2009 10:55.AM 

I Thomas 
Re: SARs in the ·eG test environment 

I do 'not want ·a .call u~til this has .bean reviewed. 

*****1<**** 
'David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor 
·us .Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice 
81 o 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 
202-616-7829 
'~<********* 

Subject: RE: SARs in the ·eG test environment 

David 
-Is .off the rest ·of this week. no.,yowwa~t to.set.up a •CSII •today or ;tomorrow-or-give the ,guys a chance to ~esearch 
·the Issues and talk on Monday? 

From: Lewis, David [mallto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj.govl · 
Sent: Wed 9:52AM 
To: 

ACLUEG001267



Lgotthis emall.from-con some ofthe issuestl\ey saw in the files sent ov.erto eG. Please take a look and then 
let's .have .a call to discuss. 

Also, •we .want to try to get additional files from the other sites. 

David 

:David ·P. Lewis 
:Senior Polley Advisor 
.US Department Cif Justice 
'Bureau ·of.Justice 
>810 7th Street, .Nw 
'Washington :oc :20531 
2Q2C616~f:829 
***""****ic* 

'From­
ifo: LeWis, David 
Cc: O'Reilly, Th•om•••d 
:Sent: rue Dec 29 1 
·Subject: RE: SARs In the eG test environment 

David, 

This week weare thin on·staff. Next week, January 4 through 8, I will tie on vacation. I think we are looking at mid/late 
January before these Issues might be resolved. If changes are necessary on both sides, we will want to go through at 
least another round of testing. 

Happy New Year! 
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From: LeWis, David Imailto:OavldJ~.L€Wis@usdoj.govl 
Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2009 4:57 PM 
To:-
'.Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sli~ject: :SARs In the eG test environment 

• 
There should~he 15 SARs in you testcenvironment; 5 each from FL, NY, and VA. We have J'eached out to all sites to get them also to 
send 5-10 ''live" SARs to eO for evaluation. 

Can you look at these files and see if there are any issues. I know there may be an issues with the email address. Let me know the 
issues and we can set up a call to discuss. 

David 

****~!:***** 

David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 
202·616-7829 
********** 
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